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E-mail : pblansian7@sancharnet.in
Andaman & Nicobar Regional Centre

Gt ®"R / Port Blair - 744 101

To

The Director (Tribal Welfare),
Andaman & Nicobar Administration,
PORT BLAIR.

Sir,

I am to inform you that the Shri D.V. Prasad, Research Officer of this Regional
Center is proceeding on tour to Car Nicobar Island for a period of two months to conduct |
second phase of fieldwork on assessment of post Tsunami disaster on the tri
co ity 1 iting this Island. He would be proceeding to Car Nicobar subject to
availability of sailing and ticket in the ensuing week.

I request you to extend all logistic support and assistance to Shri Prasad and
simultaneously necessary instruction and wireless message be sent to the officers of your
organization in Car Nicobar to extend the much-need assistance to enable him to
complete the fieldwork. We acknowledge all assistance extended to us.

Yours faithfully

Pt

Head of Office




